



Edition 3.2 2021-03 CONSOLIDATED VERSION

INTERNATIONAL STANDARD



Electromagnetic compatibility (EMC) -

Part 3-3: Limits – Limitation of voltage changes, voltage fluctuations and flicker in public low-voltage supply systems, for equipment with rated current ≤ 16 A per phase and not subject to conditional connection

INTERNATIONAL ELECTROTECHNICAL COMMISSION

ICS 33.100.10 ISBN 978-2-8322-9622-6

Warning! Make sure that you obtained this publication from an authorized distributor.





Edition 3.2 2021-03 CONSOLIDATED VERSION

REDLINE VERSION



Electromagnetic compatibility (EMC) -

Part 3-3: Limits – Limitation of voltage changes, voltage fluctuations and flicker in public low-voltage supply systems, for equipment with rated current ≤ 16 A per phase and not subject to conditional connection



IEC 61000-3-3 Edition 3.0 2013-05 Amendment 2 2021-03

ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY (EMC) -

Part 3-3: Limits – Limitation of voltage changes, voltage fluctuations and flicker in public low-voltage supply systems, for equipment with rated current ≤ 16 A per phase and not subject to conditional connection

INTERPRETATION SHEET 1

This interpretation sheet has been prepared by subcommittee 77A: EMC – Low frequency phenomena, of IEC technical committee 77: Electromagnetic compatibility.

The text of this interpretation sheet is based on the following documents:

DISH	Report on voting
77A/1238/DISH	77A/1244A/RVDISH

Full information on the voting for the approval of this interpretation sheet can be found in the report on voting indicated in the above table.

Interpretation of the term "rated input current" for the applicability of the standards IEC 61000-3-3 and IEC 61000-3-11.

Introduction:

An incorrect use case of the standard was reported in SC77A/WG2, that was caused by a misunderstanding of the words "rated current" used in the Scope clauses of IEC 61000-3-3 and IEC 61000-3-11.

The standard IEC 61000-3-11 is considered to be applicable to a product that can operate continuously with an input current over 16 A, whatever term is applied to this current. The words "rated current for xxx" in this case are used for the input current when the products (heat pump systems) are tested and measured according to ISO 5151. For example, the current measured under the test of ISO 5151 for cooling is mentioned as "rated current for cooling: 13,89 A" on the name plate. Another value according to ISO 5151 has been specified as "rated current for heating: 10,34 A". Also, the maximum input current where the product can operate continuously is mentioned as "Max. input current:19 A" on the same nameplate.

A picture of the name plate:



This led to confusion, whether IEC 61000-3-3 or IEC 61000-3-11 is applicable for the evaluation of voltage changes, voltage fluctuations and flicker produced by this equipment.

After a thorough discussion together with 77A/WG1, 77A/WG2 concluded to answer this question as given below.

Question:

When in the technical documentation to a product more than one input current is specified, how to decide, whether IEC 61000-3-3 or IEC 61000-3-11 shall be applied?

Answer:

If the largest input current specified for the equipment that can flow continuously exceeds 16 A, IEC 61000-3-11 applies and not IEC 61000-3-3.

NOTE Typically, values for the input current are specified on the nameplate and in the instruction manual.

CONTENTS

FOI	REWO	DRD		4
INT	RODU	JCTION	l	6
1	Scope			
2	Normative references			7
3	Term	s and d	lefinitions	8
4	Assessment of voltage changes, voltage fluctuations and flicker			10
	4.1 Assessment of a relative voltage change, $d(t)$			
	4.2		sment of the short-term flicker value, $P_{\mathbf{St}}$	
		4.2.1	General	
		4.2.2	Flickermeter	
		4.2.3	Simulation method	11
		4.2.4	Analytical method	11
		4.2.5	Use of P_{St} = 1 curve	12
	4.3	Asses	sment of long-term flicker value, P _{lt}	12
5	Limit	s		12
6	Test	conditio	ons	13
	6.1	Gener	al	13
	6.2	Measu	rement uncertainty	14
	6.3	Test s	upply voltage	14
	6.4	Refere	nce impedance	14
	6.5	Obser	vation period	15
	6.6		al test conditions	15
Anr	nex A	(norma	tive) Application of limits and type test conditions for specific	40
	•			19
			tive) Test conditions and procedures for measuring $d_{\mbox{\scriptsize max}}$ voltage by manual switching	29
	-		ative) Determination of steady state voltage and voltage change	
cha	racter	istics, a	as defined in IEC 61000-4-15:2010	30
Anr	nex D	(inform	ative) Input relative voltage fluctuation $\Delta V/V$ for $P_{St} = 1.0$ at output	
[IEC	C/TR 6	51000-3	3-7:2008]	35
Bib	liogra	phy		36
			ence network for single-phase and three-phase supplies derived from	
			our-wire supply	
Fig	ure 2	– Curve	e for P_{St} = 1 for rectangular equidistant voltage changes	17
Fig	ure 3	– Shape	e factors \emph{F} for double-step and ramp-voltage characteristics	17
Fig	ure 4	- Shap	e factors \emph{F} for rectangular and triangular voltage characteristics	18
			e factor F for motor-start voltage characteristics having various front	
Fig	ure C.	1 – Eva	aluation of $U_{hp}(t)$	34
Tah	ole 1 –	Asses	sment method	11
			conditions for hotplates	
ıal	лԵ Н.∠	_ = lec	trode parameters	∠ວ

IEC 61000-3-3:2013+AMD1:2017 +AMD2:2021 CSV © IEC 2021	- 3 -	
Table A.3 – Frequency factor R related to re	petition rate "r"	.26
Table C.1 – Test specification for $d_{\rm C}$ – $d_{\rm max}$ IEC 61000-4-15: 2010)	$-t_{d(t)}$ > 3,3 % (from Table 12 of	.33
Table C.2 – Test specification for $d_{\rm C}$ – $d_{\rm max}$ IEC 61000-4-15: 2010)	$-t_{d(t)}$ > 3,3 % (from Table 13 of	.33
Table D.1 - Input relative voltage fluctuation	$\Delta V/V$ for P_{St} = 1,0 at output	.35

ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY (EMC) -

Part 3-3: Limits – Limitation of voltage changes, voltage fluctuations and flicker in public low-voltage supply systems, for equipment with rated current ≤ 16 A per phase and not subject to conditional connection

FOREWORD

- 1) The International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) is a worldwide organization for standardization comprising all national electrotechnical committees (IEC National Committees). The object of IEC is to promote international co-operation on all questions concerning standardization in the electrical and electronic fields. To this end and in addition to other activities, IEC publishes International Standards, Technical Specifications, Technical Reports, Publicly Available Specifications (PAS) and Guides (hereafter referred to as "IEC Publication(s)"). Their preparation is entrusted to technical committees; any IEC National Committee interested in the subject dealt with may participate in this preparatory work. International, governmental and non-governmental organizations liaising with the IEC also participate in this preparation. IEC collaborates closely with the International Organization for Standardization (ISO) in accordance with conditions determined by agreement between the two organizations.
- 2) The formal decisions or agreements of IEC on technical matters express, as nearly as possible, an international consensus of opinion on the relevant subjects since each technical committee has representation from all interested IEC National Committees.
- 3) IEC Publications have the form of recommendations for international use and are accepted by IEC National Committees in that sense. While all reasonable efforts are made to ensure that the technical content of IEC Publications is accurate, IEC cannot be held responsible for the way in which they are used or for any misinterpretation by any end user.
- 4) In order to promote international uniformity, IEC National Committees undertake to apply IEC Publications transparently to the maximum extent possible in their national and regional publications. Any divergence between any IEC Publication and the corresponding national or regional publication shall be clearly indicated in the latter.
- 5) IEC itself does not provide any attestation of conformity. Independent certification bodies provide conformity assessment services and, in some areas, access to IEC marks of conformity. IEC is not responsible for any services carried out by independent certification bodies.
- 6) All users should ensure that they have the latest edition of this publication.
- 7) No liability shall attach to IEC or its directors, employees, servants or agents including individual experts and members of its technical committees and IEC National Committees for any personal injury, property damage or other damage of any nature whatsoever, whether direct or indirect, or for costs (including legal fees) and expenses arising out of the publication, use of, or reliance upon, this IEC Publication or any other IEC Publications
- 8) Attention is drawn to the Normative references cited in this publication. Use of the referenced publications is indispensable for the correct application of this publication.
- 9) Attention is drawn to the possibility that some of the elements of this IEC Publication may be the subject of patent rights. IEC shall not be held responsible for identifying any or all such patent rights.

This consolidated version of the official IEC Standard and its amendments has been prepared for user convenience.

IEC 61000-3-3 edition 3.2 contains the third edition (2013-05) [documents 77A/809/FDIS and 77A/816/RVD], its amendment 1 (2017-05) [documents 77A/952/FDIS and 77A/960/RVD] and its amendment 2 (2021-03) [documents 77A/1075/CDV and 77A/1093/RVC], its corrigendum (2022-01) and the Interpretation sheet 1 (2025-04) (applying to the English version only).

This Final version does not show where the technical content is modified by amendments 1 and 2. A separate Redline version with all changes highlighted is available in this publication.

International Standard IEC 61000-3-3 has been prepared by subcommittee 77A: EMC – Low frequency phenomena, of IEC technical committee 77: Electromagnetic compatibility.

This standard forms part 3-3 of IEC 61000 series of standards. It has the status of a product family standard.

This third edition constitutes a technical revision.

This edition includes the following significant technical changes with respect to the previous edition:

a) This edition takes account of the changes made in IEC 61000-4-15:2010.

This publication has been drafted in accordance with the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 2.

A list of all parts in the IEC 61000 series, published under the general title *Electromagnetic* compatibility (EMC), can be found on the IEC website.

The committee has decided that the contents of the base publication and its amendments will remain unchanged until the stability date indicated on the IEC web site under "http://webstore.iec.ch" in the data related to the specific publication. At this date, the publication will be

- reconfirmed,
- withdrawn.
- replaced by a revised edition, or
- amended.

IMPORTANT – The 'colour inside' logo on the cover page of this publication indicates that it contains colours which are considered to be useful for the correct understanding of its contents. Users should therefore print this document using a colour printer.

INTRODUCTION

IEC 61000 is published in separate parts according to the following structure:

Part 1: General

General considerations (introduction, fundamental principles)

Definitions, terminology

Part 2: Environment

Description of the environment

Classification of the environment

Compatibility levels

Part 3: Limits

Emission limits

Immunity limits (in so far as they do not fall under the responsibility of product committees)

Part 4: Testing and measurement techniques

Measurement techniques

Testing techniques

Part 5: Installation and mitigation guidelines

Installation guidelines

Mitigation methods and devices

Part 9: Miscellaneous

Each part is further subdivided into sections which are to be published either as International Standards or as Technical Reports.

These standards and reports will be published in chronological order and numbered accordingly.

INTRODUCTION to the corrigendum

During the final editing of the text for IEC 61000-3-3:2013/AMD2:2021 (Edition 3), a mistake occurred and the sentence "Plt shall not be evaluated" is not displayed as a separate paragraph. As a result, this could lead to a wrong interpretation of the text and to wrong Pass/Fail results. This corrigendum is needed to clarify that the text "Plt shall not be evaluated" applies to all equipment in Clause A.16.

ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY (EMC) –

Part 3-3: Limits – Limitation of voltage changes, voltage fluctuations and flicker in public low-voltage supply systems, for equipment with rated current ≤ 16 A per phase and not subject to conditional connection

1 Scope

This part of IEC 61000 is concerned with the limitation of voltage fluctuations and flicker impressed on the public low-voltage system.

It specifies limits of voltage changes which may be produced by an equipment tested under specified conditions and gives guidance on methods of assessment.

This part of IEC 61000 is applicable to electrical and electronic equipment having an input current equal to or less than 16 A per phase, intended to be connected to public low-voltage distribution systems of between 220 V and 250 V line to neutral at 50 Hz, and not subject to conditional connection.

Equipment which does not comply with the limits of this part of IEC 61000 when tested with the reference impedance Z_{ref} of 6.4, and which therefore cannot be declared compliant with this part, may be retested or evaluated to show conformity with IEC 61000-3-11. Part 3-11 is applicable to equipment with rated input current \leq 75 A per phase and subject to conditional connection.

The tests according to this part are type tests. Particular test conditions are given in Annex A and the test circuit is shown in Figure 1.

NOTE 1 The limits in this standard relate to the voltage changes experienced by consumers connected at the interface between the public supply low-voltage network and the equipment user's installation. Consequently, if the actual impedance of the supply at the supply terminals of equipment connected within the equipment user's installation exceeds the test impedance, it is possible that supply disturbance exceeding the limits could occur.

NOTE 2 The limits in this standard are based mainly on the subjective severity of flicker imposed on the light from 230 V 60 W coiled-coil filament lamps by fluctuations of the supply voltage. For systems with nominal voltage less than 220 V line to neutral and/or frequency of 60 Hz, the limits and reference circuit values are under consideration.

2 Normative references

The following documents, in whole or in part, are normatively referenced in this document and are indispensable for its application. For dated references, only the edition cited applies. For undated references, the latest edition of the referenced document (including any amendments) applies.

IEC/TR 60725, Consideration of reference impedances and public supply impedances for use in determining disturbance characteristics of electrical equipment having a rated current \leq 75 A per phase

IEC 60974-1, Arc welding equipment – Part 1: Welding power sources

IEC 61000-3-2, Electromagnetic compatibility (EMC) – Part 3-2: Limits – Limits for harmonic current emissions (equipment input current \leq 16 A per phase)

-8-

IEC 61000-3-11, Electromagnetic compatibility (EMC) — Part 3-11: Limits — Limitation of voltage changes, voltage fluctuations and flicker in public low-voltage supply systems — Equipment with rated current \leq 75 A and subject to conditional connection

IEC 61000-4-15:2010, Electromagnetic compatibility (EMC) – Part 4-15: Testing and measurement techniques – Flickermeter – Functional and design specifications





Edition 3.2 2021-03 CONSOLIDATED VERSION

FINAL VERSION

Electromagnetic compatibility (EMC) -

Part 3-3: Limits – Limitation of voltage changes, voltage fluctuations and flicker in public low-voltage supply systems, for equipment with rated current ≤ 16 A per phase and not subject to conditional connection



IEC 61000-3-3 Edition 3.0 2013-05 Amendment 2 2021-03

ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY (EMC) -

Part 3-3: Limits – Limitation of voltage changes, voltage fluctuations and flicker in public low-voltage supply systems, for equipment with rated current ≤ 16 A per phase and not subject to conditional connection

INTERPRETATION SHEET 1

This interpretation sheet has been prepared by subcommittee 77A: EMC – Low frequency phenomena, of IEC technical committee 77: Electromagnetic compatibility.

The text of this interpretation sheet is based on the following documents:

DISH	Report on voting
77A/1238/DISH	77A/1244A/RVDISH

Full information on the voting for the approval of this interpretation sheet can be found in the report on voting indicated in the above table.

Interpretation of the term "rated input current" for the applicability of the standards IEC 61000-3-3 and IEC 61000-3-11.

Introduction:

An incorrect use case of the standard was reported in SC77A/WG2, that was caused by a misunderstanding of the words "rated current" used in the Scope clauses of IEC 61000-3-3 and IEC 61000-3-11.

The standard IEC 61000-3-11 is considered to be applicable to a product that can operate continuously with an input current over 16 A, whatever term is applied to this current. The words "rated current for xxx" in this case are used for the input current when the products (heat pump systems) are tested and measured according to ISO 5151. For example, the current measured under the test of ISO 5151 for cooling is mentioned as "rated current for cooling: 13,89 A" on the name plate. Another value according to ISO 5151 has been specified as "rated current for heating: 10,34 A". Also, the maximum input current where the product can operate continuously is mentioned as "Max. input current:19 A" on the same nameplate.

A picture of the name plate:



This led to confusion, whether IEC 61000-3-3 or IEC 61000-3-11 is applicable for the evaluation of voltage changes, voltage fluctuations and flicker produced by this equipment.

After a thorough discussion together with 77A/WG1, 77A/WG2 concluded to answer this question as given below.

Question:

When in the technical documentation to a product more than one input current is specified, how to decide, whether IEC 61000-3-3 or IEC 61000-3-11 shall be applied?

Answer:

If the largest input current specified for the equipment that can flow continuously exceeds 16 A, IEC 61000-3-11 applies and not IEC 61000-3-3.

NOTE Typically, values for the input current are specified on the nameplate and in the instruction manual.

CONTENTS

FOI	REWC)RD		4
INT	RODI	JCTION	1	6
1	Scope			
2	Normative references			7
3	Term	s and c	lefinitions	8
4	Assessment of voltage changes, voltage fluctuations and flicker			10
	4.1 Assessment of a relative voltage change, $d(t)$			
	4.2		sment of the short-term flicker value, $P_{ extbf{St}}$	
		4.2.1	General	
		4.2.2	Flickermeter	
		4.2.3	Simulation method	11
		4.2.4	Analytical method	11
		4.2.5	Use of P_{St} = 1 curve	12
	4.3	Asses	sment of long-term flicker value, Plt	12
5	Limit	s		12
6	Test	conditio	ons	13
	6.1	Gener	al	13
	6.2	Measu	rement uncertainty	14
	6.3	Test s	upply voltage	14
	6.4	Refere	ence impedance	14
	6.5	Obser	vation period	15
	6.6		al test conditions	15
Anr	ex A	(norma	tive) Application of limits and type test conditions for specific	40
	•			19
			tive) Test conditions and procedures for measuring $d_{\mbox{\scriptsize max}}$ voltage by manual switching	29
	•		ative) Determination of steady state voltage and voltage change	
cha	racter	istics, a	as defined in IEC 61000-4-15:2010	30
Ann	nex D	(inform	ative) Input relative voltage fluctuation $\Delta V/V$ for $P_{St} = 1.0$ at output	
[IEC	C/TR 6	61000-3	3-7:2008]	35
Bib	liogra	phy		36
			ence network for single-phase and three-phase supplies derived from	
			our-wire supply	
Fig	ure 2	– Curve	e for P_{St} = 1 for rectangular equidistant voltage changes	17
Fig	ure 3	- Shap	e factors F for double-step and ramp-voltage characteristics	17
Fig	ure 4	- Shap	e factors F for rectangular and triangular voltage characteristics	18
Fig	ure 5	- Shap	e factor F for motor-start voltage characteristics having various front	
Fig	ure C.	1 – Eva	aluation of $U_{\mbox{\scriptsize hp}}(t)$	34
Tab	ole 1 –	- Asses	sment method	11
Tab	le A.1	l – Test	conditions for hotplates	19
			trode parameters	

IEC 61000-3-3:2013+AMD1:2017 +AMD2:2021 CSV © IEC 2021	- 3 -	
Table A.3 – Frequency factor R related to re	petition rate "r"	.26
Table C.1 – Test specification for $d_{\rm C}$ – $d_{\rm max}$ IEC 61000-4-15: 2010)	$-t_{d(t)}$ > 3,3 % (from Table 12 of	.33
Table C.2 – Test specification for $d_{\rm C}$ – $d_{\rm max}$ IEC 61000-4-15: 2010)	$-t_{d(t)}$ > 3,3 % (from Table 13 of	.33
Table D.1 - Input relative voltage fluctuation	$\Delta V/V$ for P_{St} = 1,0 at output	.35

ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY (EMC) -

Part 3-3: Limits – Limitation of voltage changes, voltage fluctuations and flicker in public low-voltage supply systems, for equipment with rated current ≤ 16 A per phase and not subject to conditional connection

FOREWORD

- 1) The International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) is a worldwide organization for standardization comprising all national electrotechnical committees (IEC National Committees). The object of IEC is to promote international co-operation on all questions concerning standardization in the electrical and electronic fields. To this end and in addition to other activities, IEC publishes International Standards, Technical Specifications, Technical Reports, Publicly Available Specifications (PAS) and Guides (hereafter referred to as "IEC Publication(s)"). Their preparation is entrusted to technical committees; any IEC National Committee interested in the subject dealt with may participate in this preparatory work. International, governmental and non-governmental organizations liaising with the IEC also participate in this preparation. IEC collaborates closely with the International Organization for Standardization (ISO) in accordance with conditions determined by agreement between the two organizations.
- 2) The formal decisions or agreements of IEC on technical matters express, as nearly as possible, an international consensus of opinion on the relevant subjects since each technical committee has representation from all interested IEC National Committees.
- 3) IEC Publications have the form of recommendations for international use and are accepted by IEC National Committees in that sense. While all reasonable efforts are made to ensure that the technical content of IEC Publications is accurate, IEC cannot be held responsible for the way in which they are used or for any misinterpretation by any end user.
- 4) In order to promote international uniformity, IEC National Committees undertake to apply IEC Publications transparently to the maximum extent possible in their national and regional publications. Any divergence between any IEC Publication and the corresponding national or regional publication shall be clearly indicated in the latter.
- 5) IEC itself does not provide any attestation of conformity. Independent certification bodies provide conformity assessment services and, in some areas, access to IEC marks of conformity. IEC is not responsible for any services carried out by independent certification bodies.
- 6) All users should ensure that they have the latest edition of this publication.
- 7) No liability shall attach to IEC or its directors, employees, servants or agents including individual experts and members of its technical committees and IEC National Committees for any personal injury, property damage or other damage of any nature whatsoever, whether direct or indirect, or for costs (including legal fees) and expenses arising out of the publication, use of, or reliance upon, this IEC Publication or any other IEC Publications
- 8) Attention is drawn to the Normative references cited in this publication. Use of the referenced publications is indispensable for the correct application of this publication.
- 9) Attention is drawn to the possibility that some of the elements of this IEC Publication may be the subject of patent rights. IEC shall not be held responsible for identifying any or all such patent rights.

This consolidated version of the official IEC Standard and its amendments has been prepared for user convenience.

IEC 61000-3-3 edition 3.2 contains the third edition (2013-05) [documents 77A/809/FDIS and 77A/816/RVD], its amendment 1 (2017-05) [documents 77A/952/FDIS and 77A/960/RVD] and its amendment 2 (2021-03) [documents 77A/1075/CDV and 77A/1093/RVC], its corrigendum (2022-01) and Interpretation Sheet 1 (2025-04) (applying to the English version only).

In this Redline version, a vertical line in the margin shows where the technical content is modified by amendments 1 and 2. Additions are in green text, deletions are in strikethrough red text. A separate Final version with all changes accepted is available in this publication.

International Standard IEC 61000-3-3 has been prepared by subcommittee 77A: EMC – Low frequency phenomena, of IEC technical committee 77: Electromagnetic compatibility.

This standard forms part 3-3 of IEC 61000 series of standards. It has the status of a product family standard.

This third edition constitutes a technical revision.

This edition includes the following significant technical changes with respect to the previous edition:

a) This edition takes account of the changes made in IEC 61000-4-15:2010.

This publication has been drafted in accordance with the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 2.

A list of all parts in the IEC 61000 series, published under the general title *Electromagnetic* compatibility (EMC), can be found on the IEC website.

The committee has decided that the contents of the base publication and its amendments will remain unchanged until the stability date indicated on the IEC web site under "http://webstore.iec.ch" in the data related to the specific publication. At this date, the publication will be

- reconfirmed,
- withdrawn.
- replaced by a revised edition, or
- amended.

INTRODUCTION

IEC 61000 is published in separate parts according to the following structure:

Part 1: General

General considerations (introduction, fundamental principles)

Definitions, terminology

Part 2: Environment

Description of the environment

Classification of the environment

Compatibility levels

Part 3: Limits

Emission limits

Immunity limits (in so far as they do not fall under the responsibility of product committees)

Part 4: Testing and measurement techniques

Measurement techniques

Testing techniques

Part 5: Installation and mitigation guidelines

Installation guidelines

Mitigation methods and devices

Part 9: Miscellaneous

Each part is further subdivided into sections which are to be published either as International Standards or as Technical Reports.

These standards and reports will be published in chronological order and numbered accordingly.

INTRODUCTION to the corrigendum

During the final editing of the text for IEC 61000-3-3:2013/AMD2:2021 (Edition 3), a mistake occurred and the sentence "Plt shall not be evaluated" is not displayed as a separate paragraph. As a result, this could lead to a wrong interpretation of the text and to wrong Pass/Fail results. This corrigendum is needed to clarify that the text "Plt shall not be evaluated" applies to all equipment in Clause A.16.

ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY (EMC) –

Part 3-3: Limits – Limitation of voltage changes, voltage fluctuations and flicker in public low-voltage supply systems, for equipment with rated current ≤ 16 A per phase and not subject to conditional connection

1 Scope

This part of IEC 61000 is concerned with the limitation of voltage fluctuations and flicker impressed on the public low-voltage system.

It specifies limits of voltage changes which may be produced by an equipment tested under specified conditions and gives guidance on methods of assessment.

This part of IEC 61000 is applicable to electrical and electronic equipment having an input current equal to or less than 16 A per phase, intended to be connected to public low-voltage distribution systems of between 220 V and 250 V line to neutral at 50 Hz, and not subject to conditional connection.

Equipment which does not comply with the limits of this part of IEC 61000 when tested with the reference impedance Z_{ref} of 6.4, and which therefore cannot be declared compliant with this part, may be retested or evaluated to show conformity with IEC 61000-3-11. Part 3-11 is applicable to equipment with rated input current \leq 75 A per phase and subject to conditional connection.

The tests according to this part are type tests. Particular test conditions are given in Annex A and the test circuit is shown in Figure 1.

NOTE 1 The limits in this standard relate to the voltage changes experienced by consumers connected at the interface between the public supply low-voltage network and the equipment user's installation. Consequently, if the actual impedance of the supply at the supply terminals of equipment connected within the equipment user's installation exceeds the test impedance, it is possible that supply disturbance exceeding the limits could occur.

NOTE 2 The limits in this standard are based mainly on the subjective severity of flicker imposed on the light from 230 V 60 W coiled-coil filament lamps by fluctuations of the supply voltage. For systems with nominal voltage less than 220 V line to neutral and/or frequency of 60 Hz, the limits and reference circuit values are under consideration.

2 Normative references

The following documents, in whole or in part, are normatively referenced in this document and are indispensable for its application. For dated references, only the edition cited applies. For undated references, the latest edition of the referenced document (including any amendments) applies.

IEC/TR 60725, Consideration of reference impedances and public supply impedances for use in determining disturbance characteristics of electrical equipment having a rated current \leq 75 A per phase

IEC 60974-1, Arc welding equipment – Part 1: Welding power sources

IEC 61000-3-2, Electromagnetic compatibility (EMC) – Part 3-2: Limits – Limits for harmonic current emissions (equipment input current \leq 16 A per phase)

-8-

IEC 61000-3-11, Electromagnetic compatibility (EMC) — Part 3-11: Limits — Limitation of voltage changes, voltage fluctuations and flicker in public low-voltage supply systems — Equipment with rated current \leq 75 A and subject to conditional connection

IEC 61000-4-15:2010, Electromagnetic compatibility (EMC) – Part 4-15: Testing and measurement techniques – Flickermeter – Functional and design specifications